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VIA HAND D E L I V E R Y 

May 7, 2009 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E., J.D. 
Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 

3 -< 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505 

Re: Case No. 14319: Application of Texland Petroleum, L.P. for a non-standard gas 
spacing unit and non-standard gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire; 

Texland Petroleum, L.P. hereby requests that the hearing in the above-referenced case 
scheduled for hearing on May 14, 2009 be continued to the June 2, 2009 examiner 
hearing docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Mery truly yours, 

William F.'Carr I 

Attorney for Texland Petroleum, L.P. 

cc: Greg Mendenhall 
Vice-President - Operations 
Texland Petroleum, L.P. 
777 Main Street, Suite 3200 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
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Brad D. Bliss 
Techsys Resources, L.L.C. 
Post Office Box 19465 
Flouston, Texas 77224 


